



Dolores Bears Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

May 3, 2021

Present: Shelly Purkat, Rene Farias, Kim Parr, Pamela Wilderson.

The meeting was called to order at 5:07 pm.

Secretary Minutes: Minutes from the April 5th, 2021 meeting were shared by Pam. Rene made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by Shelly. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report. Total balance was \$6,609.55. Total deposits were \$289.50 and total expenses were \$1,431.93. The ending balance was \$5,467.12. Shelly made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Pam seconded the motion. Treasurer's report was approved.

Concessions Report:

Nothing to report at this time.

ACTIVITIES:

Operation Graduation: Shelly gave an update about the drive-in movie and the success of the fundraising. The community has been very supportive which is awesome! They have now started spending the money on prizes for the Seniors.

Student Council: Nothing new.

Athletics/Activities: Nothing new.

Old Business:

- Memory tree - Rene said the tree has been picked out but has not been planted yet. Clay at Pleasant Tree Farm is working with Fonz in the maintenance dept to have it planted within the next week or two.
- Senior Banners - lots of positive comments about the banners and they look great.
- Prom Update - Prom had a Great turnout.
- Senior Lunch - Will be at 12:00 p.m. May 20th @ Montezuma Restaurant. We will do a drawing for the "Just Because" Scholarships and it was suggested that this might be a good time to pass out the goodie bags. Rene said she will be there to help with the luncheon.
- Date for Senior goodie bags - After discussion it was suggested we need more input from Mr. Schmidt as to the best time to distribute the goodie bags to the Seniors. Shelly will talk to him and see if during the luncheon will possibly be a good time.

New Business:

- Cross Country request for funds - Mia, Elia, and Siena with the Cross-Country team came requesting funds for a fund-raising event they are sponsoring during Escalante Days. They are requesting \$500 to rent a professional bib timing system for a 5K fun run that they will hold over Escalante days to raise money for the team. After discussion, Shelly made a motion "that Booster Club donate \$500 to the Cross-County team to help

with the cost of the professional bib timing system.” Rene seconded the motion.
Motion passed.

- Teacher Appreciation Week – Boosters will be providing donuts and coffee to the Teachers on Tuesday morning 5/4. Brenda is taking care of this.
- Just Because Scholarships for Seniors – The Booster Club provides 5, \$250 scholarships. These will be given away at the Senior Lunch on May 20th. Seniors will have to be present to win. Shelly made a motion “that we provide 5 - \$250 scholarships to be given via a random drawing to 5 seniors who are present at the Senior Luncheon on May 20th.” Rene seconded the motion. Motion passed.
- Fellowship of Christian Athletes request – FCA has asked to use our BBQ grill on May 10th for the last FCA luncheon. No discussion was held and all agreed that this would be ok.
- Next meeting date for 21-22 school year – Following discussion our meeting to start up the 21-22 school year will be July 19th @ 5:00 Location TBD.

Note from our Booster Club President:

“Thank you ALL for making this year a success even with all the changes going on we definitely made the BEST of it, definitely takes a TEAM! I appreciate you all and what you do!!!”

Shelly Purkat

Have a GREAT SUMMER!!!!

Our next meeting will be July 19th, at 5:00, location to be determined.

Meeting adjourned at 6:37 pm.

Notes submitted by P. Wilderson